Michael Mazza

From: Lucas Kastning <lucas.kastning@christywebber.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 2:46 PM

To: Michael Mazza

Cc: Beau Breunig; Daniel Gerdes

Subject: Contract Clarification

Attachments: RFP 21-001 Required Submission Documents.pdf; Bid submitted.docx

[External Mail] Use caution with links and attachments.

Hello Mike,

As we talked about on the phone N/A is representative of no price increase for additional years 2024 and 2025. Please
see a screen shot of what was submitted in the original paper work.
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2021 - 2022 2023
Cost of Services per Year $ 319,862.00 $ 319,862.00 $ 319,862

% increase for years 2024 and 2025, if applicable N/A

Signature of Authorized Signee:
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Thanks,

Lucas Kastning
Account Manager

Christy Webber Landscapes

2900 West Ferdinand Street, Chicago IL 60612
773-533-0477 x 1222 (office)

773-533-0771 (fax)

872-802-0012 (Direct)

www.christywebber.com
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Christy Webber Landscapes has been deemed a provider of essential services during the current Covid-19 pandemic. We are
proceeding with caution and have put safeguards in place to ensure
the ongoing safety of our employees, our customers and the general public. If you’d like to receive a copy of our updated Standard
Operating Procedures during this time, please send us a request and one will be provided.
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